Charuta Pradip Dabir

Present position

Assistant Professor

Contact Details (Mention e-mail) – fergusson.edu or despune.org

020-67656667

Work Experience

• Teaching: __15__ years

• Research/Industrial: __2_ years

Personal Profile

I have been working in Fergusson college, Autonomous, Pune for past 12 years. Teaching Statistics is my passion and I get an opportunity to deal with fresh minds every year which is motivating.

Course(s) Taught (Only Titles)

- 1. Operations Research
- 2. Biostatistics
- 3. Statistical Methods
- 4. Sampling Techniques
- 5. Probability Theory
- 6. Probability Distributions

Field of Specialization/Areas of Interests

- Applied Statistics
- Data Analysis

Education

• **M.Phil.** – (**Statistics**): from 1/10/1989 to 31/4/1991

Title of the Thesis: Cox's Proportional Hazards Model: A review

Name of University / Institution: Pune University

Year of Award: 1992

• Master of Science - (Statistics): 1989

Pune University

• Bachelor of Science- (Statistics): 1987

Sir Parshurambhau College, Pune

Fellowship/Awards/ Certifications/Achievements/Recognitions

1. UGC Junior Research Fellowship

Member of College Committees/ Professional Bodies and Others

College Level	Professional Bodies	Others	
Admission Committee Placement Committee		Departmental Board of Studies Board of Studies , Applied Statistics , SPPU	
• IQAC			

Employment History

Organization: Sir Parshurambhau College, Pune

1)

Role : Lecturer

Duration : 1/12/2006 – 5/1/2010

Responsibilities	• .Teaching Statistics (Theory and Practical) for FY, SY and TY
	Science, Commerce and Arts students

2) Organization: Fergusson College Role: Assistant Professor Duration: 6/1/2010 - till date

Responsibilities	. Teaching Statistics (Theory and Practical) for FY , SY and TY
2 P a	Science students

SYBSc class in charge
Departmental IQAC coordinator
Departmental Placement coordinator

Participation in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia/Workshop:

1. STEM Teacher Training FDP on Research Based Pedagogical Tools Level 1 and 2 conducted by IISER under UGC

Events Organized/Coordinated:

Sr. No	Name of the Event	Name of organizing Institute/ College/ University	Nature of contribution	Dates
1.	Online training program on 'Statistical Analysis using R'	Fergusson College , Autonomous , Pune	Coordinator	15/7/22 to 28/7/22
2.	Online workshop on 'Applications of Mathematics & Statistics in Finance'	Fergusson College , Autonomous , Pune	Coordinator	25/7/22 to 30/7/22

Additional skills/Activities

Statistical Data Analysis

Consultancy Services

Guided part of analysis KPIT Project